

From: [Mark Settle](#) on behalf of [OET-SCB](#)
To: [Anthony Serafini](#)
Cc: [Anthony Asongwed](#); [John Kennedy](#); [Walter Johnston](#)
Subject: FW: 0655-EX-ST-2012 / Concurrence
Date: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:31:43 PM
Attachments: [0655-EX-ST-2012.rtf](#)
[128627.pdf](#)
[128704.pdf](#)

Tony,

Please grant ASAP. I have already discussed with Julie.

Thanks,

Mark

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: FAB [mailto:FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 11:39 AM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Cc: FAB; OET-SCB; Mark Settle; John Kennedy; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor
Subject: 0655-EX-ST-2012 / Concurrence

NTIA has no objection to the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by Panasonic Avionics Corp. for Melbourne, Florida and Rome, New York during the period 21 September 2012 thru 21 March 2013.

John R. McFall
Chief, Frequency Assignment Branch
Spectrum Services Division, Office of Spectrum Management
National Telecommunications & Information Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: (202) 482-1486 Fax: (202) 482-1133
email: jmcfall@ntia.doc.gov
SIPR: jmcfall@doc.sgov.gov

